From: Prom, Christopher John

To: University of Illinois Library News
Subject: Library Building Entry/Exit
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:48:14 AM

Good morning everyone,

This is a reminder that when you are entering Library facilities for a work shift, you need to
wear a mask and have "access granted" status in the Safer Illinois app (or a current boarding
pass). In addition, you should use your I-Card to swipe in, even if you are coming through the
Marshall Gallery or another staffed but locked entry point.

Beginning Monday, we will have dedicated Wellness Support Associates (WSAs) checking
entry at the Main Library Marshall Gallery, Grainger Engineering Library, and the
Undergraduate Library, during hours that those buildings are open for services.

The WSAs will not be able to make exceptions for Library employees. They are following
policies for the WSA program, so if you lack building access status or a facial covering, you
will be turned away.

Thanks,

CHRIS PROM (he/his)
Associate Dean for Digital Strategies

University of lllinois at Urbana-Champaign
University Library

246G Main Library

1408 W Gregory Dr

Urbana, IL 61801

217 244 2052 | prom@illinois.edu

www.library.illinois.edu/geninfo/digitalstrategies/

Assistant: Kaci Dunnum, kdunnum@illinois.edu

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act any written communication to or from university
employees regarding university business is a public record and may be subject to public disclosure.
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